

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACCREDITATION & ASSOCIATIONS	2
ACADEMIC POLICY	2
DEPARTMENT OF ONLINE EDUCATION	2
GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS	3
FINANCIAL AID	
STUDENT ACADEMIC CLASSIFICATIONS	3
STUDENT ACCOUNTS	
GRADUATE PROGRAMS	4
COURSE CHANGES	4
NEW COURSES	4
PROGRAM POLICY CHANGES	4
NEW POLICY	5
REMOVED POLICY	5
PROGRAM REQUIREMENT CORRECTION	6
UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMS	
PROGRAM POLICY CHANGES	7
PROGRAM NAME CHANGE	7
PROGRAM REQUIREMENT CHANGES	7
PROGRAM LEARNING OUTCOMES CHANGES	12
NEW COURSES	12
COLIDCE CHANGES	1.1



ACCREDITATION & ASSOCIATIONS

Removed | Added



The Master's University Teaching Credential Programs are accredited by the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

ACADEMIC POLICY

Removed | Added

Catalog Year Policy

Students are subject to the graduation requirements laid out in the catalog for the academic year in which their first term of enrollment occurred in any level/program (non-matric, undergraduate, graduate). A student may file a request to change to a subsequent catalog year in which they are enrolled. All requirements must be met under the same catalog. The Master's University reserves the right to change academic policies and procedures during a student's time of enrollment.

All graduation requirements must be completed within seven academic years from the start date of a student's first term academic year of enrollment. If seven academic years have elapsed from the date of initial enrollment, the student must meet the graduation requirements of a catalog dated no earlier than seven academic years prior to the anticipated graduation date.

The catalog year begins at the start of the fall semester. Any students starting enrollment in the summer will be subject to the graduation requirements of the catalog for the prior fall semester.

Minors Policy

A minor is an optional secondary area of study which complements a major and allows students to broaden their skill set.

- O Minors may not be declared until a major has been declared
- Minors are subject to the requirements stated in the student's contracted catalog. during the student's first term of undergraduate enrollment
- O Minors may not be declared in a student's declared major
- O Minors may only be awarded at the same time as the bachelor's degree
- O Minors will not be printed on diplomas but will be posted on transcripts

DEPARTMENT OF ONLINE EDUCATION

Removed | Added

Undergraduate and Graduate Courses

Online Courses Dropped:	Refund:	Grade Given:
By the Friday of the second week	100%	No grade will be given
By the Friday of the third week	50%	W
By the Monday Friday of the sixth week	0%	W
After Monday Friday of the sixth week	0%	F
Note: Must be timestamped by Monday Friday	at 11:59 p.m. PS	Γ.



GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

Removed | Added

Minimum Graduation Requirements

1. Complete a minimum of 122 121 semester units of credit.

FINANCIAL AID

Removed | Added

Online Tuition and Fees

Type	Price
Undergraduate Online Program General	\$320 \$350
Education (per unit)	
Major Courses (per unit)	\$450
Master of Biblical Studies (per unit)	\$425
Master of Business Administration	\$595
(per unit)	
Master of Teacher Education (per unit)	\$595
Master of Biblical Counseling (per unit)	\$560
Student Support Fee (Per Session)	\$25 \$35
MABC Tech Fee (Per Semester)	\$15
Graduation Fee	\$250

STUDENT ACADEMIC CLASSIFICATIONS

Removed | Added

Full-Time Student

Undergraduate: An undergraduate student who is carrying a minimum load of 12 semester units. Only full-time students not on academic probation may be elected to student association offices, serve on student publications, or compete on intercollegiate athletic teams unless an NAIA exception applies.

Exception: A senior in their last semester can take six units on campus in addition to six units online and be considered full-time.

Graduate: An MABC, MABS, or MEd student who is carrying a minimum load of 6 units. An MBA, Med, or MHA student who is carrying a minimum load of 9 units.

STUDENT ACCOUNTS

Removed | Added

Online Program

Online Courses Dropped:	Refund:
By the Friday of the second week	100%
By the Friday of the third week	50%
By the Monday Friday of the sixth week	0%
After Monday Friday of the sixth week	0%

Note: Must be timestamped by Monday Friday at 11:59 p.m. PST.



GRADUATE PROGRAMS

COURSE CHANGES

BC700 Biblical Counseling Foundations Seminar (0)

Fee: \$600 \$700

BC721 Writing & Research in Bib. Counsel. I (2)

Fee: \$300 \$450

BC821 Writing & Research in Bib. Counsel. III (2)

Fee: \$300 \$450

BC892 Applied Ministry Experience Completion (0)

Fee: \$1500 \$1250

BC893 Applied Ministry Experience Supervision (0)

Fee: \$1500 \$1250

BC899 Biblical Counseling Thesis Project Culmination (4)

Fee: \$1000 \$2250

HA560 Healthcare Marketplace, Strategy, and Ec

HA560 Strategic Management in Healthcare

NEW COURSES

BTS502 Gospel of John (3)

This is a Directed Studies course.

A study and analysis of the purpose, structure, emphases and significance of the English text of the Fourth Gospel. Special attention is given to theological and Christological content, along with practical truths.

HA580 Global Health and Management Issues (3)

School of Online degree(s) only.

Focuses on major global health challenges and examines key health determinants and areas of disease burdens. Discusses the impact of political, social, environmental, and economic factors on population health globally. Explores other healthcare systems and compares them to U.S. healthcare. Presents public health and health interventions of various governments to protect their populations in situations in general and during pandemics such as the flu and COVID.

MKT563 Consumer Engagement (3)

This course explores the science of consumer engagement. Students will study foundational and advanced strategies to connect brands with consumers to help build trust, loyalty and mutual value. Grounded in a biblical worldview, students will learn to create campaigns that align with the principles of integrity and stewardship.

PROGRAM POLICY CHANGES - GSBC

Removed | Added

Advanced Standing

(3rd paragraph) Students who have received ACBC Certification more than one year prior to starting the MABC program may be eligible for advanced standing in BC501, BC556, and BC592.



NEW POLICY - GSBC

SURVEYS

As students work on various writing projects in their MABC or DMin BC program of study, the following guidelines regarding original human surveys apply. Original human surveys in which students request feedback from individuals or groups require approval from our Institutional Review Board (IRB). This is a compliance mandate intended to protect students, the institution, and others involved from any negative exposure that may arise from these well-intentioned efforts. Original surveys are not required to be included in any of the writing projects in our programs of study. It can be helpful, but not always required, to include in student work statistical surveys conducted by other entities that are already published and do not require IRB approval.

The IRB requirement applies to all formal writing projects, such as research papers, thesis projects (e.g., Thesis Outline, Thesis Composition, or Thesis Project), and others in which students request feedback from others to support their conclusions or hypotheses. This requirement does not apply to informal or formal counseling students conduct while in their program. Counseling guidelines and requirements are given in the course syllabi and Canvas pages to which they apply (e.g., Applied Ministry or Soul Care). If students consider it essential to their writing projects to include an original human survey, they should discuss their idea first with the Professor, Instructor, Coordinator, or Advisor involved in the assignment. If approved, contact the Graduate Studies Director to submit a request to the Institutional Review Board for review.

While we support student creativity and thoroughness in research and writing, we ask that students do not incorporate original human surveys into their work unless agreed to by the Professor, Instructor, Coordinator, or Advisor involved in the assignment and the Program Director. The Director will submit a formal request to the IRB on the student's behalf if the survey is deemed essential to the student's work.

Submissions to request survey approval are due to your Advisor and the Director of the MABC program within 30 days after the beginning of the semester. Additional information may be requested, and the review process can take up to 30 days or longer depending on revisions, schedule, and other factors. Students should continue writing as if they are not dependent on a survey to complete their work.

REMOVED POLICY - GSBC

Paragraph removed from pg. 77:

International students are only offered to take classes in person on campus for one year (consecutive Fall/Spring or Spring/Fall semesters). Due to student visa requirements for students to be enrolled in a certain number of courses in person each semester, we are unable to guarantee or offer all the classes these students need to take each semester. However, it is likely that we can offer them or some combination of them during the student's first year. The remainder of the courses needed can be taken remotely from the student's home country. We are committed to work with every international student to provide the best quality education while remaining compliant with legal requirements. International students should see their academic advisor and their designated school officer with any questions.



PROGRAM REQUIREMENT CORRECTION

Removed | Added

MBA Spor	t Manageme	nt Courses
----------	------------	------------

Prerequisites	:	
B121 Essen	ntials of Christian Thought	3
BUS310	Statistics for Business	3
ECN200	Essentials of Economics & Society	3
ECN210	Microeconomics	
SPM200	Introduction to Sport Management	3
Courses are	listed in the order in which they are intended to be taken.	
BUS510 E	nterprise and Public Policy	3
	usiness Law	
MKT561 N	Marketing Strategy	3
MGT510 P	MGT530 Organizational Behavior	3
ACC500 A	ccounting	3
MGT520 (Contemporary Issues in Business	3
FIN540 Co	orporate Finance	3
	Operations Management	
	eadership	
SPM510 M	Ianagement Analytics for Sport	3
	acility Development and Management	
SPM530 E	conomics of Sport	3
Total units r	required for degree	.36



UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMS

PROGRAM POLICY CHANGES

Removed | Added

Engineering Lab Fee

All engineering majors (CS majors not included) will be charged a laboratory fee each semester in lieu of individual course fees to cover the cost of maintaining engineering equipment and providing laboratory safety.

Department of Biblical Studies - Minor in Biblical Studies Requirement

Courses must be completed at TMU, or with an IBEX G.E. substitute (with approval). Transfer credit will not be accepted. Up to 12 units can be taken online; the rest must be taken in person.

Department of Biblical Studies - Online Enrollment Restrictions for Traditional Students

For the purposes of this policy, a TMU student who declares and is currently pursuing a Traditional curriculum as indicated on his/her academic record. Traditional students may take any online G.E. courses. However, they may not take upper division Biblical Studies courses, or any major courses from the Biblical Studies, Biblical Counseling, or Christian Ministries online degree programs. If any traditional student desires to pursue a minor in Biblical Studies, all their courses must be taken on campus. They cannot be taken online or in IBEX.

PROGRAM NAME CHANGE

Removed | Added

B.A., Audio Production & Communication

B.A., Audio Production

PROGRAM REQUIREMENT CHANGES

Removed Course | Added Course

School of Business & Communication

B.S. Business Administration: Christian Ministries Administration Emphasis Courses

Business A	Administration core courses	39
ACC302	Accounting for Non-Profits and Government	3
BTH366	Theology of the Church and Family	3
MGT351	Human Resource Management	3
MGT439	Ministry Admin. Practicum	1
One of the f	ollowing	3
BUS4	83 Business Internship (3)	
POL ²	145 The Church as a Legal Institution (3)	
Bible-	Elective (3)	
Total units	required for emphasis	52



School of Business & Communication

B.A. Communication: Communication Studies Emphasis Courses
Communication core courses
Communication electives*33
Also Acceptable (maximum of 6 units)
CS270A Business Software Applications (3)
CS288W Web Design (3)
E315 Neoclassicism (3)
E333 Drama as Literature (3)
E334 The Short Story (3)
E336 Poetry and Poetics (3)
E436 Contemporary Critical Theory (3)
E453 Psychoanalytic Criticism (3)
E499G Feminist Criticism and Gender Theory (3)
MGT310 Management Theory (3)
MGT330 Business Communications (3)
MGT351 Human Resource Management (3)
MKT350 Marketing Fundamentals (3)
POL336 Political Communication (3)
Total units required for emphasis
*Choose any communication course. Political Studies courses cannot be applied.
School of Business & Communication
B.A. Entrepreneurship Courses
BUS330 Business Ethics*
ECN210 Microeconomics
ENT200 Innovation and Entrepreneurship3
ENT300 Entrepreneurial Finance
MGT345 Entrepreneurial Law 3
MGT351 Human Resource Management
MGT409 Leadership Principles
MKT350 Marketing Fundamentals
MGT435 Financial & Managerial Accounting
One of the following
BUS320 Business Law (3)
MGT345 Entrepreneurial Law (3)
One of the following
MGT435 Financial & Managerial Accounting (3)
One of the following
MGT330 Business Communication (3)
MGT335 Organizational Communication - Fundamentals (3)
One of the following
MGT336 Organizational Communication - Advanced (3)
MKT462 Sales and Customer Service (3)
One of the following
MGT310 Management Theory (3)
MGT411 Organizational Management (3)
One of the following
MGT425 Entrepreneurial Marketing (3)
MKT361 Marketing Strategy (3)
MKT350 Marketing Fundamentals (3)
One of the following
BUS368 Entrepreneurship (3)
MGT461 Innovation Lab (3)
Advisor Approved Electives
Total units required for major61
*Fulfills G.E. requirement for P311.



School of Science, Mathematics, Technology & Health **B.S.** Biological Sciences Core Courses CH151 CH152 General Chemistry II*......3, 1 CH351 Organic Chemistry I*......3, 1 LS151 LS220 Research Methods......1 LS252 Cell Biology*......3, 1 LS342 Genetics and Genomics*......3, 1 LS372 Origins......3 LS420 Seminar in Biology......1 LS422 Senior Capstone......1 MA260 One of the following......4 PS251 General Physics I* (3, 1) PS211 College Physics I* (with PS251 lab) (3, 1) One of the following......4 PS252 General Physics II* (3, 1) PS212 College Physics II* (with PS251 lab) (3, 1) Total units required for core......41 *With corresponding lab. (Ex: take CH151 w/ CH151L). School of Science, Mathematics, Technology & Health B.S. Biological Sciences: Environmental Biology Emphasis Courses B.S. in Biology core courses......41 LS241 Ecology and Environmental Science* (3, 1) LS341 Ecology* (3, 1) Conservation Biology & Sustainability*......3, 1 LS318 GS452 Environmental Geoscience*......3, 1 Additional requirements11 CH352 Organic Chemistry II* (3, 1) CS348S Data Science for Scientists and Engineers (3) GS150 Essentials of Geology* (3, 1) GS152 Historical Geology* (3, 1) GS251 Mineralogy* (3, 1) GS452 Environmental Geoscience* (3.1) LS302 Comparative Anatomy* (3, 1) LS312 Animal Physiology* (3, 1) LS341 Ecology* (3,1) LS346 Marine Biology* (3, 1) LS348 Bio. Field Studies (can be repeated for credit) (3-4) LS355 Parasitology* (3, 1) LS362 Medical Microbiology* (3, 1) LS375 Vertebrate Paleontology* (3, 1) LS428 Research in Biology (1-4) Total units required for emphasis......64 *With corresponding lab.



School of Science, Mathematics, Technology & Health

B.S. Biological Sciences: Paleontology/Natural History Emphasis Courses
B.S. in Biology core courses41
GS150 Essentials of Geology*,**3, 1
LS375 Vertebrate Paleontology*3, 1
One of the following4
LS241 Ecology and Environmental Science* (3, 1)
LS341 Ecology* (3, 1)
Additional requirements
MA121 Calculus I (3)
CH352 Organic Chemistry II* (3, 1)
CS348S Data Science for Scientists and Engineers (3)
GS152 Historical Geology* (3, 1)
GS251 Mineralogy* (3, 1)
GS322 Petrology* (3, 1)
GS472 Sedimentology and Stratigraphy* (3, 1)
LS302 Comparative Anatomy* (3, 1)
LS307 Biology of Dinosaurs (3)
LS346 Marine Biology (3)
LS428 Research in Biology (1-4)
Total units required for emphasis
*With corresponding lab.
**Fulfills G.E. requirement.
School of Science, Mathematics, Technology & Health B.S. Biological Sciences: Pre-Allied Health Pre-Dentistry Pre-Medicine Emphasis Courses
B.S. in Biology core courses41
B.S. in Biology core courses
One of the following4
One of the following



School of Science, Mathematics, Technology & Health B.S. Mechanical Engineering Courses

	nanical Engineering Courses	
Engineerin	g core courses	.36
	Electromagnetics	
ECE202L	Electromagnetics Lab	1
ME211	CAD & SolidWorks	3
ME211L	CAD Lab	
ME301	Statics & Mechanics of Materials	
ME301L	Statics Lab	1
ME302	Dynamics	3
ME302L	Dynamics Lab	1
ME311	Thermodynamics	3
ME312	Heat Transfer	3
ME321	Machine Design	3
ME322	Design & Manufacturing	3
ME322L	Manufacturing Lab	
ME331	Fluid Mechanics	
ME401	Finite Element Analysis	3
ME492	Senior Design Project	
ECS Uppe	r Division Electives	
	equired	
School of On	lino	
	repreneurship Courses	
	Business Ethics	2
	Microeconomics	
	Innovation and Entrepreneurship	
ENT300		
MGT351	Human Resource Management	
MGT409	Leadership Principles	
MGT409 MGT435	Financial & Managerial Accounting	
	Iloving	
	330 Business Communication (3)	ر
	335 Organizational Communications - Fundamentals (3	.\
	llowing	
	336 Organizational Communication - Advanced (3)	ر
	162 Sales and Customer Service (3)	
	llowing	2
	20 Business Law (3)	ر
	354 Business Law (3)	
	llowing	2
	310 Management Theory (3)	ر
	H11 Organizational Management (3)	
	following	2
	10110Willig 125 Entrepreneurial Marketing (3))
	350 Marketing Fundamentals (3)	
		2
	lloving	ر
	161 Innovation Lab (3) sequired for major	20
		・ソソ
1 Note: Once J	ber semester (up to 4 semesters) one unit of BIB101 is required.	
0-4:13	F14:	
Optional I		22
Electives	(. 22
"See advisor	for an appropriate elective block.	



PROGRAM LEARNING OUTCOMES CHANGES

Removed | Added

Multiple Subject Teaching Credential Program Learning Outcomes

- 1. Candidates will demonstrate the knowledge, skills, and dispositions needed for:
 - a. Engaging and supporting all students in learning (TPE1).
 - b. Creating and maintaining effective environments for student learning (TPE2).
 - c. Understanding and organizing subject matter for student learning (TPE3).
 - d. Planning instruction and designing learning experiences for all students (TPE4).
 - e. Assessing student learning (TPE5).
 - f. Developing as a professional educator (TPE6).
 - g. Providing effective literacy instruction for all students (TPE7).

Single Subject Teaching Credential Program Learning Outcomes

- 1. Candidates will demonstrate the knowledge, skills, and dispositions needed for:
 - a. Engaging and supporting all students in learning (TPE1).
 - b. Creating and maintaining effective environments for student learning (TPE2).
 - c. Understanding and organizing subject matter for student learning (TPE3).
 - d. Planning instruction and designing learning experiences for all students (TPE4).
 - e. Assessing student learning (TPE5).
 - f. Developing as a professional educator (TPE6).
 - g. Providing effective literacy instruction for all students (TPE7).

NEW COURSES

B301 Old Testament Survey I (3)

Prerequisite: Only for Teacher Education majors who need additional upper division credits.

Fee: \$25.

An introduction to the entire Old Testament, employing both thematic and exegetical methods. Literary structure, historical background, and parallel passages are also utilized to discover the unique and priceless lessons of each book. This surveys Genesis through Samuel. [FA]

B302 Old Testament Survey II (3)

Prerequisite: Only for Teacher Education majors who need additional upper division credits.

Fee: \$25.

An introduction to the entire Old Testament, employing both thematic and exegetical methods. Literary structure, historical background, and parallel passages are also utilized to discover the unique and priceless lessons of each book. This surveys Kings through Malachi. [SP]

B399B Life of David (3)

This course is an extensive examination of the life of David, primarily through the lens of 1 and 2 Samuel, with special attention being given to how God's covenant with David progresses the story of redemption. All passages of Scripture will be examined with an eye toward ultimate fulfillment in Christ.

B399V The Book of Joshua (3)

This is a directed study only.

Inductive Bible Study of the Book of Joshua.

B439 New Testament Issues (3)

This course surveys controversial topics of current interest within the field of New Testament studies, including questions of historicity, chronology, archaeology, hermeneutics, and theology.



B401 New Testament Survey I (3)

Prerequisite: Only for Teacher Education majors who need additional upper division credits. Fee: \$25.

An introduction to the books of the New Testament, with special emphasis on the life, teachings, and redemptive work of Christ; the founding and growth of the church; and the teachings of the epistles and Revelation. On the basis of the biblical text, parallel readings, projects, and lectures, the events and messages of the New Testament will be portrayed against their historical and cultural setting. Only for Teacher Education majors who need additional upper division credits. This course surveys the Gospels and Acts. [FA]

B402 New Testament Survey II (3)

Prerequisite: Only for Teacher Education majors who need additional upper division credits. Fee: \$25.

An introduction to the books of the New Testament, with special emphasis on the life, teachings, and redemptive work of Christ; the founding and growth of the church; and the teachings of the epistles and Revelation. On the basis of the biblical text, parallel readings, projects, and lectures, the events and messages of the New Testament will be portrayed against their historical and cultural setting. This course is devoted to the Epistles and Revelation. [SP]

ECE490 Internship (3)

Junior or Senior Standing.

Provides an applied electrical or computer engineering-related learning experience in a supervised work environment.

LS387J Special Topics: Dental Studies (1)

This course is designed to encourage students who are suitable candidates to consider dentistry as a career. It is composed of a series of lessons specifically designed to be interesting and supportive and covers a range of subjects with which future dentists and medics should be familiar, and will prepare them for the application process of applying to professional schools. The accompanying text book, "Why Dentistry", written especially for the course has chapters covering the dental specialties and how to shadow in a dental office, what dental education entails, how the profession is changing, it lists famous dentists and their contributions, the great discoveries that have transformed the profession, the history of dentistry and a careful explanation of why dental care is so important. The lessons also underscore those aspects of the present general degree on which attention should be focused to obtain maximum advantage for future studies.

LS490 Internship in Science (1)

Prerequisite: Instructor Approval.

Internship (1-4) Prerequisites: junior or senior standing and instructor's consent. Provides an applied biology-related learning experience in a supervised work environment. The course is 1 unit for every 60 hours of work.

OLP101 Essentials of TMU Online (3)

Students are required to complete this course as a part of their first session enrolled. Essentials of TMU Online provides an essential and comprehensive orientation to our university, equipping you with the knowledge and skills necessary to succeed as an online learner.

PS211L College Physics I Lab (1)

Prerequisite: MA101 (algebra-based physics). Concurrent with PS211. Lab fee: \$100.

3-hour laboratory. [FA]

PS212L College Physics II Lab (1)

Concurrent with PS212. Lab fee: \$100. 3-hour laboratory. [SP]



COURSE CHANGES

Removed | Added

ACC302 Accounting for Non-Profits and Government (3)

Fee: \$150.

ART330 Integ Disc Based Art Into Elem Class (3)

Prerequisites: ED202 or ED301 and senior junior standing.

BC432 Counseling Practicum II

Prerequisites: BC300, BC330, BC421, BC431.

BMN399F Hospitality for Eternity (3)

Prerequisite: Women only. Juniors and Seniors, 1 Year Bible Certificate, and Women's Ministry Certificate only.

Fee: \$50.

BMS312 Global Outreach (3) BMS412 Global Outreach (0)

Fee: \$80

C132 Podcast Studio (3)

Fee: \$50 \$100

C138 Photo Journalism (3)

Prerequisite: C201

Fee: \$100

C142 Introduction to Visual Communication (3)

Fee: \$100

C191 Pocket Studio (3)

Fee: \$100

C231 Digital Video Editing I

Fee: \$50 \$100

C254 Journal & Autobiographical Writing

C254 Memoir Writing

C311 Video Production I (3)

Fee: \$50 \$100

C312 Video Production II (3)

Fee: \$50 \$100

C322 The Business of Film (3)

Fee: \$100

C328 Screenwriting II (3)

Fee: \$100

C331 Freelance Entrepreneurship/Digital Age (3)

Fee: \$100



C338 Multimedia Storytelling (3)

Fee: \$50 \$100

C348 Content Marketing (3)

Fee: \$495 \$995

C350 Advanced Acting (3)

Prerequisite: C250 or instructor approval.

C353 Theatre Arts (3)

Prerequisite: Audition required.

C355 Theatre Production (3)

Prerequisite: Application required.

C368 Fundamentals of Advertising Copywriting

C368 Fundamentals of Advertising

C399 Advanced Film Production Workshop (3)

Fee: \$495 \$995

C399C Journalism Immersion Workshop (3)

Fee: \$495 \$995

C399D Narrative Cinematography and Lighting (3)

Fee: \$495 \$995

C399F Film to Post: Post Production Workshop (3)

Fee: \$495 \$995

C404 Graphic Design II (3)

Fee: \$100

C430 Honors Internship

C430 Communication Internship

C494 Marketing Media Capstone (3)

Fee: \$100

CH151L General Chemistry I Lab (1)

Lab fee: \$100. Textbook fee: \$15.

CH152L General Chemistry II Lab (1)

Lab fee: \$100. Textbook fee: \$15.

CH153 Chemistry for Engineers

CH153L Chemistry Lab for Engineers

Prerequisite: CH151.

Fee: \$100.

This course has select General Chemistry II material relevant for Engineers. It is taught using Matlab.

CH351L Organic Chemistry I LAB (1)

Lab fee: \$100. Textbook fee: \$15.



CH352L Organic Chemistry II LAB (1)

Lab fee: \$100. Textbook fee: \$15.

CS302C System Programming and C/C++

CS302C System Programming & C/C++

CS342D Database Management System (3)

Prerequisite: CS132S.

E491A Senior Thesis (2)

Fee: \$150

E491B Senior Capstone Portfolio (1)

Fee: \$100

ED332 Expl Disab & Special Needs Through Lit (3)

Prerequisite: LSTE Majors preferred.

GS332 Hydrogeology (3)

Prerequisites: GS150, CH151, PS211 (with PS251 lab), or PS251. Concurrent with GS322L.

KIN268A Self-Defense (1) (2)

KIN321C Special Topics: Medical Ethics (1) (3)

LS321L Human Anatomy Lab (1)

Lab fee: \$100. Textbook fee: \$15.

LS322L Human Physiology Lab (1)

Lab fee: \$100. Textbook fee: \$15.

ME322L Manufacturing Lab (1) (2)

MGT435 Finance & Managerial Accounting (3)

Fee: \$130 (access to the electronic textbook for the course).

MU150 Staff accompanist (0)

Fee: \$120 \$70 (30 min./week for 4 weeks), \$240 \$190 (30 min./week for 12 weeks), or \$420 \$370 (60 min./week for 12 weeks).

MU300 Majesty

MU300 Doxology

PS211 College Physics I (3)

Prerequisite: MA101 (algebra-based physics). Concurrent with PS211L. PS251L

PS212 College Physics II (3)

Concurrent with PS212L. PS252L.

PS251L General Physics I Lab (1)

Prerequisite: MA121 (may be taken concurrently). Concurrent with PS211 or PS251.

PS252L General Physics II Lab (1)

Prerequisites: MA121 and PS251. Concurrent with PS252 or PS212.